PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION Chairman Elia Germani

89 Jefferson Boulevard Commissioner Mary E. Bray
Warwick RI 02888 Commissioner Paul J. Roberti
(401) 941-4500

MEMORANDUM

TO: Service List and Interested Parties
FROM: Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk

RE: Procedural Schedule for Docket No. 4243
City of Newport Water Division — Multi-year Rate Plan Application

DATE: May 26, 2011

Thank you for your participation at the pre-hearing conference held on the above
docket. The parties identified at the pre-hearing conference are Newport Water Division,
the Division of Public Utilities and Carriers (“Division”), Portsmouth Water and Fire
District and the Department of Navy. The following represents a summary of scheduled
hearing dates and dates on which filings are to be submitted in the docket:

06/20/11 Motion to Intervene Deadline
07/25/11 6:00 P.M. Middletown Town Hall, Council Chambers, 350 East Main
Road, Middletown, RI

08/17/11 Division’s and Intervenor’s Pre-filed Direct Testimony
09/21/11 Newport Water’s Pre-filed Rebuttal Testimony
10/18/11 Division’s and Intervenors’ Pre-filed Surrebuttal Testimony

11/01/11 9:30 A.M. Evidentiary Hearing Commences
11/02/11 9:30 A.M. Evidentiary Hearing Continues

Newport Water’s rate application can be accessed at www.ripuc.org, under
Commission Docket Menu, Docket No. 4243.

cc Chairman Elia Germani
Commissioner Mary E. Bray
Commissioner Paul J. Roberti
Thomas F. Ahern
City Clerk, Newport City Hall
Town Clerk, Portsmouth Town Hall
Town Clerk, Middletown Town Hall



